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From: Mike Bird <mike.bird@calyx-environmental.co.uk>

Sent: 06 November 2020 23:57

To: Andy Watt

Subject: RE: DM/20/2877

Hi Andy,

The reptile report is fine and will be needed to inform the mitigation compensation measures as per my 
recommended conditions. Early consideration should be given by the applicant to the timescales needed for habitat 
works to improve suitability in the northern site as well as corresponding habitat manipulation within areas to be 
cleared to discourage reptiles from using them. Manual relocation / translocation should only be used as a last 
resort to prevent direct killing or injury of individual animals. The results of research published this year(1) casts 
considerable doubt about any conservation benefit from translocating reptiles, although any adult grass snakes are 
already likely to be using the wider area in any case .   

1 D. J. Nash, N. Humphries & R. A. Griffiths (2020) . Effectiveness of translocation in mitigating reptile-development 
conflict in the UK. Conservation Evidence 17, 7-11 7

Kind regards,

Mike

Mike Bird MCIEEM
Principal Consultant
Calyx Environmental Ltd
Wessex House
Upper Market Street
Eastleigh
Hampshire
SO50 9FD

Registered in England No. 08663655. Registered Office: First Floor, Telecom House, 125-135 Preston Road, Brighton 
BN1 6AF

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the intended recipient. If you are not the 
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, copy or alter this email. Although Calyx Environmental Ltd has taken 
reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are present in this email, the company cannot accept responsibility for any 
loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.

From: Andy Watt <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 19 October 2020 19:52
To: Mike Bird <mike.bird@calyx-environmental.co.uk>
Subject: FW: DM/20/2877

Dear Mike

Could you please confirm, for completeness, that you are happy with the attached reptile survey.

Many thanks

Andy Watt BSc (Hons) MTPL MRTPI
Senior Planning Officer
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Development Management
01444 477517
andy.watt@midsussex.gov.uk

Working together for a Better Mid Sussex.

From: Lisa Jackson <lisa@jacksonplanning.com> 
Sent: 19 October 2020 17:09
To: Andy Watt <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: Thomas Seccombe <Thomas.Seccombe@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: DM/20/2877

Dear Andy 
I attach the completed reptile report that was referred to in the submissions made with the original 
application. This was referenced at 8.6 of the supporting planning statement. It is presented for completeness, it 
does not alter the overall conclusions of the ecology report. 

As anticipated from earlier surveys on the site, the level of reptile activity on the site is very low, but this 
information will be useful in the formulation of suitable avoidance and mitigation measures.

I note the response from Mike Bird was that he had no objection to the application on biodiversity issues, and has 
advised on conditions, so mitigation is already assumed as forming part of a suitable scheme of development.

Kind regards,
Lisa

Lisa Jackson
Jackson Planning Ltd
Fox Barn, Lower Chute,
Andover, Hants, SP11 9DU

lisa@jacksonplanning.com
www.jacksonplanning.com
t 01264 730286 m 0755 400 6494

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we 
will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject 
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only to 
be seen and used by the named addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, 
alteration or forwarding of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this email and its 
attachments from your system. The views expressed within this email and any attachments are not necessarily the 
views or policies of Mid Sussex District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting 
software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this email and any 
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attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or liability of any kind 
suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of 
this email and any attachments. 


